



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

---

### **PORTSMOUTH STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION**

**DATE: WEDNESDAY, 23 MARCH 2011**

**TIME: 4:00PM**

**VENUE: EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM, FLOOR 3, THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH**

Councillor David Horne  
Councillor Malcolm Hey  
Councillor David Stephen Butler

Telephone enquiries to Teresa Deasy, Democratic Support Officer  
Tel: 023 9283 4056  
Email: [teresa.deasy@portsmouthcc.gov.uk](mailto:teresa.deasy@portsmouthcc.gov.uk)

---

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the Minutes of this meeting.)

### **AGENDA**

- |                 |   |
|-----------------|---|
| Time<br>15 mins | <b>1 Presentation on the Buddhist Faith by SACRE member, Mrs Sue Vigar-Taylor</b> |
| Time<br>2 mins  | <b>2 Moment for Quiet Reflection</b><br>Taki Jaffer to lead.                      |
| 5 mins          | <b>3 Apologies for Absence</b>  |
| 5 mins          | <b>4 Minutes – 17 November 2010</b><br>... attached                               |

10 mins **5 Matters Arising**

**(a) Minute Number 36(b) Local Authority Representation on the SACRE**

The Local Authority representative to report.

**(b) Minute Number 39 - GCSE Conference**

Paula Withers to report

**(c) Minute Number 44 Report to Portsmouth SACRE on the Ofsted Long Report and Ofsted Meeting for Agreed Syllabus Collaboration on 1 October 2010**

The Local Authority representative to report on the re-launch of the Agreed Syllabus.

**(d) Minute Number 45 (a) Exhibition on the experiences of Jewish Children during the holocaust 20 January – 13 February**

The Vice Chair to report.

**(e) Minute Number 45(b) Display of RE Work from Portsmouth Schools in the Central Information Library on Wednesday, 6 April**

Beverley Millsom to report.

10 mins **6 SACRE Revised Constitution**

The Local Authority representative to report on changes to the Portsmouth SACRE constitution as agreed at the last meeting.

... Revised Constitution attached

10 mins **7 Election of Chair**

Nominations are invited for the position of chair of the Portsmouth SACRE and a vote will be taken to elect a chair for a period of two years, as set out in the revised constitution.

In accordance with the SACRE voting procedure as defined in the constitution, each representative group A, B, C and D shall be entitled to one vote.

- 5 mins    **8 Election of Vice Chair**
- Nominations are invited for the position of vice chair of the Portsmouth SACRE and a vote will be taken to elect a vice-chair for a period of two years, as set out in the revised constitution.
- In accordance with the SACRE voting procedure as defined in the constitution, each representative group A, B, C and D shall be entitled to one vote.
- 10 mins    **9 School Visits**
- ... List attached
- Brief reports from SACRE members who have visited schools since the last meeting.
- 5 mins    **10 RE Twilights and Meet and Greet on 2 March**
- Beverley Millsom to report
- 10 mins    **11 March 2011 National RE Month**
- Beverley Millsom to report
- 5mins    **12 Annual Report**
- The Local Authority representative to report
- 5mins    **13 RE Boxes**
- Sue Vigar- Taylor agreed to monitor the boxes the boxes and will report.
- 5 mins    **14 NASCRE AGM 11 May 2011 – Portsmouth Representative**
- ... Letter attached. SACRE to appoint a representative to attend.
- 5 mins    **15 Westhill/NASACRE Awards 2011 – Deadline for applications 31 March 2011**
- ...  
Flyer attached for information. SACRE to consider whether it would be appropriate for the Portsmouth SACRE to apply for funding to promote inter-faith encounter and engagement among young people. Members will recall that this SACRE successfully applied for funding from NASACRE in 2005 to set up the Interfusion project which continued until the end of 2009.
- 5 mins    **16 Dates for Future Meetings**
- Wednesday 22 June (school venue to be decided)
  - Wednesday 16 November (faith venue to be decided)

